
 

 

G M Pickering   
The Old Vicarage 
Warden 
Hexham 
Northumberland 
NE46 4SL 
 

  
Date : 13 December 2017 

Our Ref : 17NP0128 
Your Ref :  
Contact : Colin Godfrey 

Direct Line : 01434 611508 
 
 

 
Dear Mrs Thorpe, 
 
Application for determination whether prior approval of details is needed 
for agricultural development under Schedule 2, Part 6 of The Town and 
Country Planning (General Permitted Development Order) 2015 
 
Application for Prior Notification - Construction of agricultural building 
Baron House Farm, Gilsland, Greenhead, Brampton, Northumberland, 
CA8 7EN 

 
With reference to the above application reference 17NP0128, Northumberland 
National Park Authority has determined, under its planning powers as specified 
in the application, that prior approval is not required. 
 
The development should be carried out within a period of five years from the 
date of the application and constructed in accordance with the details 
submitted with the application. 
 
Please note that this is not approval of plans under the Building Regulations or 
any other consents procedure. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
T Gates 
National Park Officer 
 


